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17 K0V 1978

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Security

FROM : F. W, M. Janney
Director of Personnel

VIA : Deputy Director for Administration
¢
~ SUBJECT : Designation as a Participant in the CIA

Retirement and Digability System
- Mr. John P. Herlihy

1. This is to advise you that Mr. John F. Herlihy has
been approved for designation as a participant in the CIA
Retirement and Disability System.

2. In order for Mr. Herlihy to complete the require-
ments for designation as a participant, it will be necessary
for him to sign and date the attached Servige Agreement.
8ince he has completed more than fifteen vears of Agency
service, he is entitled to elect to remain in the System
for the remainder 6f his career. Porwarded herewith fs a
meporandum for Mr. Herlihy to indicate his election.

After these items have been signed, they should be forwarded
to the Executive Secretary, CIA Retirement Board, Room

Ames Building. Upon receipt of these items Mr. Herlihy's
designation will be effected.

T AT oy
F. W. M. Janney
‘Attachments

APPROVED FOR RELEASEL
DATE: 19-Jul-2011

(15 Nov 76)




